

THE LION'S ROAR

Le Grand Lions Club District 4-A1 -- Yosemite Region -- Zone 1 www.legrandlionsclub.org Monthly Publication of the Le Grand Lions Club Bulletin Editor: Fred Silveira 1611 Evette Court, Merced, CA 95340 / 209 722-7183 Le Grand Lions Club, PO Box 53, Le Grand, CA 95333



Volume 70, Number 12

June 2010

- Board Meeting (June 2, 2010): Lion President Ron Raines called the Le Grand Lions Executive Board meeting to order at The Pizza Factory. Members present were Lions Ron Raines, Jeff Stephens, Louie Aguilar, Joe Fausone, Scott Lucas, Bob Enochs, Sonny Hultgren, Doug Gallaway, Bill Frizell, Jim Pacheco, and Fred Silveira.
- Lion Scott read the minutes from the May meeting. Lion Jeff gave the treasurer's report. Billing from the Chowchilla Fair still has not been received and the club is still awaiting additional money/tickets to be turned in from the barn dinner/dance.
- LGLC is on track in competing for the "Top Club" award which runs from April through March of the following year. Lion Ron is keeping meticulous records which Lion Fred will be taking over the responsibility in July. The club earned 500 points for putting on and completion of the barn dinner/dance. Club members who have e-mail addresses will be sent current Top Club award status and updates at the end of each month.
- Jacob Marchini was a runner-up finalist at the District 4-A1 Convention in South Lake Tahoe in March and presented that speech for the program at the April LGLC general meeting.
- Lion Doug indicated the barn dinner/dance went successfully and expressed appreciation to all LGLC members and others who helped with ticket sales, setup, cooking, serving, bar, and cleanup. A special thanks goes to Carl and Marie Old for helping all three days (Friday through Sunday). They will be guests at our July installation dinner.
- Lion Ron with some assistance from Lion Bob has completed cleanup of the trailer. Comments from members are it certainly doesn't look the same anymore, but rather now more like a hospital. Final result is a job well done!
- Welcome to Lion Joe Fausone, LGLC's newest member. Lion Concie is sponsoring Fred Quien for membership who will be inducted as a member in July. Wayne Slate and Fred Wilson are prospective membership candidates. All of a sudden, LGLC is flowing with Fred's (and that is not to forget Wayne)!
- With a conflict in dates, note that this month's general meeting/installation dinner at Fernando's is CANCELED, and is scheduled for July 21st instead. This is due to the Merced County Fair moving to June, after years of being held in July, primarily because the California State Fair has changed from a September to July venue.
- Other Discussion and Commentaries: Lion Doug reported nine bumps were made at this year's Chowchilla Fair. The same formula for purchase of animals at Chowchilla will also be followed at the Merced County Fair. The LGLC's annual breakfast benefiting the Cancer Society is set for June 5th, chaired by Lion Louie. Thanks to Lion Jim and Lion Louie for LGLC providing bar at the Le Grand Elementary School District Retirement Dinner. Lion Bill made an out of district visit a few weeks ago to the San Jose North Valley Lions Club. As has been traditional, the Livingston Lions Club (it's full membership) will be making a club visit/trek to the LGLC August general meeting.
- **Lion Scott, after a decade of being club secretary is ending that term of office. May I, (Lion Fred), carry the honor, service and dedication he demonstrated during his tenure. Lion Scott now moves to a club directorship.
- General meeting: CANCELED rescheduled for July 21st. Head Cook: none "see conflict in dates" above...

* Bulletin Editor: Lion Fred from Merced of Le Grand Lions

Liberty Intelligence Our Nation's Safety